CMT

May 2, 2025

Mr. Steve Andras, P.E.
Airport Manager

Aurora Municipal Airport
43W636 US 30

Sugar Grove, IL 60554-9619

Re: 24006514.00&.08 Aurora Municipal Airport
Aurora, lllinois
lllinois Project: ARR-5103
Install Beacon/REIL/RGL/Signs & Wind Cones
Design Phase and Special Services
Agreement for Engineering Services

Dear Steve:

We are transmitting an electronic pdf copy of the agreement for design phase services and special services for
the referenced project for review and execution by the City. Upon approval, please date page 1 and date, attest
and execute page 27. Upon execution, please provide a pdf copy to my attention for distribution. We are
awaiting IDOT Aeronautics’ review, but we have not received any comments to date.

Please contact our office if you have any questions, comments or require additional information.

Sincerely,

CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TILLY, INC.

D Kytloatwdy
D. Kyle Peabody, P.E.

Encl.
c: contract file
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